AIR FORCE JUNIOR ROTC
JAMES F. BYRNES HIGH SCHOOL
SOUTH CAROLINA 932

19 September 22

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL SC-932 CADETS

FROM: AFJROTC SC-932/CC

Subject: Activities for the week of 19 - 23 September 22

Uniform for this week will be Class C Mod on Wednesday

The National Guard will be presenting to the 10th, 11th, and 12th graders in JROTC on
20 September.

Flight Commander meeting on 21 September from 15:45 to 16:10 at BFA
Marksmanship - Monday from 15:45 to 17:00 in Hangar 2

Raider Team - Monday, Tuesday, and Friday from 07:05 to 07:50 in Hangar 3; Turn in
Physicals ASAP

CyberPatriot - Wednesday from 07:10 to 07:50 in Hangar 2.

StellarXPlorers - Thursday from 07:10 to 07:50 in Hangar 2.

Model Rocketry - Tuesday from 15:45 to 17:00 in Hangar 2.

Drill Team - Wednesday and Thursday from 15:45 to 17:00 at BFA in room A14.
PT will be slow count Push-ups, Sit-ups, 1 Mile run, and Football

Community service cleaning Nixon Field on September 25.

DARIANA OCAMPO-CORTES, c¢/Colonel
Group Commander



